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Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051.
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Dear Sir,

1St March 2019

Reg Intimation for

shareholder under

Loss of Original

Regulation 39(3)

Share Certificate by a

of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to bring to your kind notice that the following
shareholder has reported to the Company about loss of his share certificate and

requested to issue duplicate share certificate.

The particulars relating to loss of share certificate are given below;

Name of the Folio No. Share No. of Distinctive Letter

Shareholder certificate Shares nos. received by
no. the Company

on

SATISH

CHANDULAL

BAFNA

jointly with 506746 1970
33

ogaES'5/' 1533331
'

1st March 2019

GULABCHAND

CHANDULAL

BAFNA

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,
For ”ndaramClayton Limited

Co p ny Secretary

Website : www.5undaramwclaytoncom Email : corpsec@scl.co.in ClN : L35999TN1962PLCOO4792



N Sushmitha (Chennai/TVSMotor)

From: Rajagopalan P R (SecretariaI/Corporate/SCL) <pr.rajagopalan@scl.co.in>
Sent: 01 March 201917214

To: Dinesh R G (Secretarial/Corporate/SCL); lswarya Iakshmi N

(Secretarial/Corporate/SCL); N Sushmitha (Chennai/TVSMotor)

Cc: Raman K (SecretariaI/Corporate/SCL)

Subject: LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFICATE NO.197O

Attachments: loss of share certificate no. 1970 of SCL.pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please find attached scanned copy of online Information Report issued by crime Branch Pune,

regarding loss of the following share certificates of SUNDARAM—CLAYTON LIMITED, received

from shareholders on 01.03.2019

The share certificate details are as follows:

Folio no. : 806746

Share certificate no. : 1970

Distinctive nos. : 156539 to 156571

No. of shares : 33 of Rs.5/- each

Name of the shareholder : SATISH CHANDULAL BAFNAjointly with

GULABCHAND CHANDULAL BAFNA

Please take necessary action to inform the said details to NSE and

BSE.

Regards

P R Rajagopalan
Sundaram—Clayton Limited

Shares


